Osho James

Developer

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 5+ years of related experience.

Work History

2011-01 -Current

Full Stack Developer

Tap Technology Nigeria, Abuja, FCT

- Managed development milestones from initial steps through final delivery.
- Consulted with engineering team members to determine system loads and develop improvement plans.
- Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings and delivered updates on deadlines, designs and enhancements.
- Boosted network, system and data availability and integrity through preventive maintenance and upgrades.

2018-01 -2019-01

Developer and Video Editor

Gilding Studios, NYSC-PPA

- Worked with Falz; was part of the team that worked on the 27-album music video 2017.
- Worked with Wande Coal and Black Diamond Crew 2018.

2016-01 -2018-01

BMS Programmer (IOT Trainee Program)

Dambayphine Nigeria Limited, Abuja, FCT

 Led projects and analyzed data to identify opportunities for improvement.

2009-09 -2011-01

Graphics and Web Designer

Cloud, Abuja, FCT

Contact

Address

Abuja, FCT, 900211

Phone

070-579-40517

E-mail

tomasosho@gmail.com

Skills

JavaScript programming

CSS proficiency

Library design

HTML expertise

Application development

Website optimization

Web development projects

Interpersonal

Communication

Very Good

MS Office

Very Good

Video File Editing



Content Marketing



Very Good

- Managed web site projects for service-based online business.
- Developed site navigation by categorizing content and funneling traffic through content.
- Developed concepts, target audience, requirements, deadlines and budgets.

Education

2012-11 - Bachelor of Science: Statistics

2017-01 University of Abuja, F.C.T - University Of Abuja

 Relevant Coursework Completed: Statistics & Computer Science

2006-01 - Senior School Certificate

2009-01 Christ Academy International

2003-01 - Junior School Certificate

2006-01 Christ Anglican College

2002-01 - CERTIFICATE OBTAINED Primary School

2003-01 Certificate (PSC)

Gadonasko Primary School

1997-01 - Madona International Nursery and Primary School

2002-01

....,,

2002-01

2007-01 - HTML/PHP/MySQL and Java development

2008-01 Cloud 99 Computer Training School

2018-01

Network Business Academy

2008-01 Diploma: Computer

2009-01 NECO

West African Examination Council (WAEC)

2013-01 Bachelor of Science: Statistics

National Business and Technical Examinations Board

(NABTEB)

2017-01 BSC

Software Best Practices

Very Good

Programming

Very Good

Concept development

0000

Very Good

Project Management



Very Good

Software

Microsoft Office

Visual Studio Code





Very Good

Android Development

Studio

Very Good

XCode



Very Good

Adobe Photoshop



Very Good

Adobe Premier



Very Good

Adobe After Effects



Very Good

Adobe Illustrator



Accomplishments

- Https://play.google.com/store /apps/details?id=com.equityelectiontracker.ionic.
- Https://play.google.com/store /apps/details?id=com.makerloom.ujcbt&hl=en_US.
- Travoola.
- Paybuddy.
- Https://play.google.com/store /apps/details?id=com.makerloom.gobible& hl=en_US.
- Afiaprime Ecommerce Multivendor store https://afiaprime.com, Mobile Apphttps://play.google.com/store /apps/details?id=com.afia.afiaprime.
- Https://www.fleetio.com/.
- Dr Who.
- Sevico Ltd.
- ERP, Account and Payroll Application.

Certifications

MARITAL STATUS: SINGLE

RELIGION: CHRISTIANITY

Additional Information

REFEREES

Mrs Stella Oteghekhumeh

Education Inspector, F.C.T - Abuja. 08055959058

Esq. Tijani Ahmed

Director Legal NYSC, F.C.T Abuja. 08036014821

Languages

PHP

Very Good

JAVA

Good

HTML

Very Good

CSS

Very Good

Python

Good

JavaScript

Very Good

VUE JS

Very Good

Flutter

Very Good

React



Playing football, Playing video games, Cooking, Reading books

When i am not working, i love having fun relaxing, watching and playing football sometimes, playing games(COD and FIFA). I take pride in my cooking and every now i then i buy books which i struggle to finish most times.